From: Shoemaker. Mirabelle

To: Naguin, Ty

Cc: Sastre Fuente, Eduardo; Ani, Suzanne
Subject: RE: NMMSS update

Date: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 9:06:26 AM

I have confirmed with NMSS that Passport Systems, reporting as “YSI” last reconciled their inventory
in NMMSS for the period ending 12/31/2018. Last month YSI submitted a transaction to ship all of
the enriched uranium to Sensor Concepts and Application, Inc. (ZNM). NMMSS still shows that YSI
currently has 2 Kg of government-owned natural uranium (material type 81) in their inventory. YSI
would need to remove this material from the site and report the transaction to NMMSS to achieve a
zero inventory balance.

Please let me know if this satisfies your request for information.

Thanks,

Mirabelle Shoemaker
Office 301-415-7363
Mobile 201-572-2010

From: Naquin, Ty

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 6:09 AM

To: Shoemaker, Mirabelle <Mirabelle.Shoemaker@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: NMMSS update

Hi Mirabelle. Yes, | think a request for the current material balance will do. Thank you. |
didn’t send this to you originally because | figured you might not be looking after these
things while doing your TA rotation. Thanks!

Ty

T. D. Naquin, CHP
NMSS/DFCSE/FFLB
(301) 415-7352

Praterting Peaple awd e Enviranmment

From: Shoemaker, Mirabelle

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2019 6:06 AM

To: Naquin, Ty <Iyrone.Naguin@nrc.gov>

Cc: Sastre Fuente, Eduardo <eduardo.sastrefuente@nrc.gov>; Ani, Suzanne <Suzanne.Ani@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: NMMSS update

Passport Systems Inc reports under reporting identification symbol (RIS) “YSI.” Sensor
Concepts reports using “ZNM.”
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| want to make sure | understand the request. Do you want to confirm that Passport
Systems updated their information with NMMSS to reflect a corporate change (Sensor
Concepts ownership) or are you looking to confirm a material transaction (example:
Passport Systems physically transferred material to Sensor Concepts)? I'm asking for
clarification since you mention license termination. Typically before a license is terminated,
NMMSS will provide verification that the RIS account has zero material reported in their
inventory. | can request the current material balance for Passport Systems if that will fulfill
your inquiry.

Thanks,

Mirabelle Shoemaker
Office 301-415-7363
Mobile 201-572-2010

From: Ani, Suzanne

Sent: Tuesday, September 03, 2019 4:53 PM

To: Naquin, Ty <Iyrone.Naguin@nrc.gov>

Cc: Sastre Fuente, Eduardo <eduardo.sastrefuente@nrc.gov>; Shoemaker, Mirabelle

<Mirabelle.Shoemaker@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: NMMSS update

Hi Ty —

| assume there are two separate reporting identification symbols (RIS) since there are different SNM
licenses?

I’'m cc’ing the NMMSS folks in MCAB, but the licensee is responsible for contacting NMMSS to
confirm that the company info and contact info for their RIS’s is correct or update the info for their
RIS’s as necessary.

Thanks,
Suzanne

Suzanne M. Ani
NMSS/FCSE/MCAB
Mailstop: T-4-B16
Office: T-4-B09
Phone: 301-415-7336

From: Naquin, Ty
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 9:26 AM
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To: Ani, Suzanne <Suzanne.Ani@nrc.gov>
Subject: NMMSS update

Hi Suzanne,

| have recent notification that the SNM that Passport Systems, Inc (07007022) was
picked up by Sensor Concepts and Applications (07007020). | wanted to make sure
that was reflected in NMMSS). This is the first step they are taking towards
termination of the license. Can you confirm? Thanks, and happy football season.

Ty

T. D. Naquin, CHP
NMSS/DFCSE/FFLB
(301) 415-7352

RUSNRCG

Pravecting Prople awd the Environsent
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